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moters.  These differences were safe-
Iv bridged for the time.

In the following spring the Legis-
lature made some amendments to
tbe Act. the most important being
the provision that no woman, by
reason of her sex. should be de-
prived of any advantages or privil-
cees accorded other students. The
amendments called also for a meet-
ing of the Nenate on July 2, and no-
tices to this effect were sent out by
the Chancellor. Sectional jealousies,
Fowever, had mm the imterval rather
been aroused than allayved, and
when the hour of meeting came, no;
a  single representative from the
mainland was present. Those from
the Island were not sufficient to
form a quorum, and, in consequence,
no meeting could be held as pre-
scribed by the Aet. The attorney-
ceneral, to whom the problem of
further procedure was referred.
cave it as his opinion that the pow-
ers of the Senate were at an end.
and that the Aect itself was, under
the circumstances, null and void.
Thus ended the first attempt to
found a university in British Co-
lumb:a.

For some vears there was no at-
tempt at any forward movement in
higher education in the province.
Then, in 1899, legislation was passed
authorizing the establishment of a
college 1 Vancouver, and, four
vears later, one in Vietoria.® Actual
collegiate work was not begun in
Vencouver unt:dl 1907, in some class
roo:s set aside in the old Vancou-
ver Iligh School s(now a publie
school)  on Pender and Cambie
streets.  Mr. George E. Robinson,
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now a professsor of mathematies in
the University, was principal. Steady
growth necessitated its removal to
a home of its own on Cambie Street,
—a building formerly a hospital.
Here the Arts faculty occeupied the
front portion, while what had for-
merly heen a dormitory became the
Neience quarters

Both the Vancouver .nul Vicetoria
(olleges were aftihated with MeGill
University, through the **Royal In-
stitution for the Advancement of
Learning,”” incorporated in 1906,
Standards were presceribed, and, at
first, examination papers were set
by the Montreal University, but as
the quality of the work done approv-
ed itself. the two colleges, in their

later yvears, became practically self-

governing institutions. At first only
two vears in Arts were allowed, but
when the new university absorbed
both colleges, on entering on its

teaching functions in 1915, three
vears in Arts, and two in Applied

For this
reason, the present university was
able to grant degrees at the end of
its first academie year, % -
The last move of MeGill Univer
sity  College, Vancouver, was two
vears before the war, in 1912, It
then eeupied the huilding at Tenth
Aveftue and Laurel Street, near the
King Edward High School.  This
was one of the buildings taken over
by the University at its Fairview
site; and was used by the Depart-
ment of Physies. The late Mr. Car-

Neience, were being given,
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ANOTHER VIEW OF THE STUDENTS CAMPAIGN
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